

From: John M. Morrison

To: Doug Young
Date: March 16, 2018

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0469-EX-CN-2017

Message:

As a result of communication with the International Bureau, it was requested that UNCW update the application documents, including SpaceCap, to reflect changes to the UHF and VHF frequencies to 400.725 - 400.825 MHz and 149.90 – 150.00 MHz respectively. The updated documents are:

NAME	Submitted
Exhibit 1Rev2 Narrative Statement	3/14/2018
Exhibit 2 Rev2 Technical Information	3/14/2018
Exhibit 3 Rev2 For Reference Only	3/14/2018
SeaHawk NTIA Data Rev2	3/14/2018
Antenna Patterns Rev1	3/16/2018

Form 442 was updated accordingly. Also submitted on 3/14/2018 is the NOAA License granted to UNCW on 10/26/2017. The updated SpaceCap file will be submitted directly to you via email.